
Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR 

From: jjpettinelli@mmm.com 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, August 09, 2013 11:38 AM 
Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

mdupey@mmm.com; Trask (Cota), Jennine; Robbennolt, Rebecca 
Fw: 3M Downtown Parking Lot Annual Inspection, Wausau 
2013Caplnspection 7-26-13.pdf 

Hello Lisa: 
I think the prior letter indicated that the reports should be kept onsite (which they will be) but I also wanted to provide you 
with an electronic copy for confirmation of completion . Let me know if you would like a hardcopy as well. Thanks! 

3NI 
Justin J. Pettinelli, P.E. I Senior Environmental Engineer I 2013 Tech Forum Financial Secretary 
3M EHSO - Corporate Environmental Programs 
3M Center I Bldg 224-5W-17 I St. Paul, MN I 55144- 1000 
Office: 651 737 3481 I Triminet: 737 3481 I Cube: 5A22 
jjpettinelli@3m.com I 3M.com I 3M Connections Profile (3M Internal Only) 

----- Forwarded by Justin J. Pettinelli/US-Corporate/3M/US on 08/09/2013 11 :35 AM-----

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Justin J. Pettinelli/US-Corporate/3M/US 
"Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR" <Lisa.Gutknecht@wisconsin.gov> 
Michelle Dupey/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-CORPORA TE 

07/24/201 3 12:35 PM 
Re: 3M Downtown Parking Lot Annual Inspection, Wausau 

Thanks Lisa! 

It was on my list for followup as well . 

3NI 
Justin J. Pettinelli, P.E. I Senior Environmental Engineer I 2013 Tech Forum Financial Secretary 
3M EHSO - Corporate Environmental Programs 
3M Center I Bldg 224- 5W- 17 I St . Pau l, MN I 55144- 1000 
Office: 651 737 3481 I Triminet: 737 3481 I Cube: 5A22 
jjpettinelli @3m.com I 3M.com I 3M Connections Profile (3 M Internal Only) 

From : "Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR" <Lisa.Gutknecht@wisconsin.gov> 
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To: "mdupey@mmm.com" <mdupey@mmm.com>, "ijpettinelli@mmm.com" <iipettinelli@mmm.com> 
Date: 07/24/2013 12:00 PM 
Subject: 3M Downtown Parking Lot Annual Inspection, Wausau 

Michelle and Justin, 

Just a friendly reminder to complete your annual inspection of the downtown parking at the 3M facility in 
Wausau. Thanks. Lisa 

Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wausau Service Center 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

5301 Rib Mountain Drive 
Wausau, WI 54401 

(~ ) phone: (715) 359-6514 
(~ ) fax: (715) 355-5253 
(5:J) e-mail: Lisa.Gutknecht@Wisconsin.gov 

2 



Page 1 of 1 

Attachment . 1 8 arrier Inspection and Maintenance L og, ar mg o, 3M P k' L t W ausau, w· 1sconsm. 

Has recommended 
mainteneance from the 

Condition of Cap (Excellent, previous inspection been 
Date Inspector Good, Fair, Poor) Recommendations Required Repairs implemented? 
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8/13/12 E-076 \lusfile01 \us-wa-common\lSO 14001USO Forms-llsts\FORMS\lnspection and Maintenance Log_E--076.xls 
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